
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
 


 (*In order discussed) 
 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
October 5, 2017 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Rich Holmer 
 Pip Marquez de la Plata 
 Tim Lipinski 
   
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap (arr. 7:15 p.m.) 
 
  
Staff in Attendance: Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, Esq. (Meyers Nave) 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Vice President Pip Marquez de la Plata at 
6:34 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 
p.m.) 


 
The GM announced that Item V-A (Appeal of Capacity Charge Requirement - Leslie Bahr) could be 
removed from the Agenda as Ms. Bahr was unable to attend the meeting.  There were no 
objections. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.) 
 
Director Marquez de la Plata reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Robb-Wilder 
requested that the Minutes (Item III-A) be revised to reflect that Director Marquez de la Plata ran 
the meeting.  Director Holmer moved to approve the item(s) on the Consent Calendar as amended. 
Director Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  The following items were approved:  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 2017 Board Meeting. 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment. 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: 


 1







 
 1. Letter dated September 12, 2017 from the State Water Resources 


Control Board re Water Partnerships and/or Regional Water System Potential. 
 
 2. Memo dated September 20, 2017 to Independent Special Districts from 


Sonoma LAFCO re Various Items of Interest. 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.) 
None. 
 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:36 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Appeal of Capacity Charge Requirement at 14967 


Laurel Place, Guerneville (Owner: Leslie Bahr).  This item was removed from the 
Agenda. 


 
V-B. (6:36 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re: 
 


 Resolution 17-16, Authorizing and Providing for a Financing for the 
Purpose of Providing a Portion of the Cost of Acquiring, Constructing, 
Enlarging, Improving, and/or Extending its Water Facility to Serve an Area 
Lawfully Within Its Jurisdiction to Serve 


 
 and 
 
 Resolution 17-17, Declaring Its (SSWD's) Official Intent to Reimburse 


Certain Expenditures from the Proceeds of Debt 
 
 The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Item 10 of Resolution 


17-16 was modified to add the word "of" at the end of the first line.  Further discussion 
ensued.  Comments were made by Legal Counsel Robin Donoghue.  Director Holmer 
moved to approve Resolution 17-16 as amended, Authorizing and Providing for a 
Financing for the Purpose of Providing an Portion of the Cost of Acquiring, Constructing, 
Enlarging, Improving, and/or Extending its Water Facility to Serve an Area Lawfully 
Within its Jurisdiction to Serve.  Director Marquez de la Plata seconded.  Motion carried 
4-0. 


 
 Director Robb-Wilder moved to approve Resolution 17-17, Declaring Its (SSWD's) 


Official Intent to Reimburse Certain Expenditures from the Proceeds of Debt.  Director 
Marquez de la Plata seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.   


 
 
V-C. (6:42 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re District funds invested in PARS Rate Stabilization 


Program.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  
Direction was given to staff to proceed with a passive investment in the Balanced 
Strategy, invested over a 90-day period.   


 
V-D. (6:58 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Guernewood Park Resort Project.  The GM gave 


an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   
 
V-E. (7:04 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Review of Fiscal Year 2016-17.  The GM gave an 


overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.  
 
 
** Director Schaap arrived at 7:15 p.m. 


 2







 
 
V-F. (7:37 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Revision of District Policies and Procedures.  The 


GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Comments were made 
by District Counsel Robin Donoghue.  No action was taken. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:53 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided a report on the following items: 
 
1. Water production and sales 
2. Leaks 
3. Russian River flow 
4. River Lane property sale 
5. Monte Rio Trails Project 
6. CIP 2017 
7. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
8. In-House Construction Projects 
9. Gantt Chart 
10. Correspondence received regarding consolidation with Cazadero water 
 
Brief discussion ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(8:05 p.m.) 


 
1. Director Robb-Wilder announced she would be missing the February meeting 
2. Director Marquez de la Plata announced he would be missing the February meeting 
3. Director Lipinski provided information re SCWA project in Occidental 
4. Director Lipinski provided information re monthly Russian River Chamber Mixer 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:09 p.m.) 
 
At 8:09 p.m., Director Marquez de la Plata announced the items for discussion in Closed 
Session.  At 8:10 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 8:57 p.m., the meeting 
reconvened and the following action was taken on the Closed Session item listed below: 
 
 A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 


subdivision (d)(2) of Section 54956.9 based on correspondence from Leslie Bahr 
(one potential case) 


  No action was taken. 
 
 B. Pursuant to Gov Code Section 54957 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
  Title: General Manager 
  No action was taken. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:58 p.m.) 
 
1. CIP 2017 update 
2. Guernewood Park Resort 
3. Capacity Charge requirement - Leslie Bahr 
4. District Policies & Procedures review 
 
 


 3







 4


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        


Pip Marquez de la Plata       





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:53 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(8:05 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:09 p.m.)



		ADJOURN






              
 
 
 


www.sweetwatersprings.com 


 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA 


November 2, 2017, Regular Meeting  
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 


Guerneville, California 
6:30 p.m. 


 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 2017 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 







 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Items of interest re FY 2016-17 District Financial Audit (Est. 


time 20 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re 1st Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted (Operations and Capital) 


Report thru September 30, 2017 (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re Guernewood Park Resort Project (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re Revision of District Policies and Procedures and 


appointment of an ad hoc committee (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: FY 2016-17 Audit discussion 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive a presentation by Michael Celentano, CPA, who is 
providing auditing services to the District, and provide direction to staff and the Auditor.   
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  (None this year, but potentially an estimated $1,250/year reduction 
in Audit costs for future years.) 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
It was decided at last year's Audit discussion with the Board that it would be more 
useful to discuss Audit findings with the Board right after the Auditor's site visit 
rather than waiting for the draft Audit to be completed - a process that can take a 
few weeks or more.  Our Auditor, Michael Celentano, completed his field work at our 
office mid-October.  He will be available by phone to present his findings, and to 
answer any questions you might have.   
 
In lieu of a draft Audit report attached is a Quickbooks Balance Sheet and Profit/Loss 
Statement that reflects all journal entries and adjusting journal entries thru Mr. 
Celentano's field visit.  The full Audit report and approving resolution will be 
agendized when the Audit is completed.  Below are selected items of interest from 
these financials, compared to FY 2015-16.  These preliminary numbers may change 
slightly in the final Audit report. 


   
2016-17 


 


 
2015-16 


Net Income (Change in Net Position) $162,771 $543,072 
Cash transferred to CIRF $300,000 $320,000 (plus 


$50,362) 
 


District Reserves above Policy $1,405,978 $1,051,606 
Water Sales $2,318,328 $2,258,205 
Capital Improvement Projects $112,330 $1,149,979 
Debt Payments (Principal and $1,128,063 $1,028,326 







FY 2016-17 Preliminary Audit report  2  
November 2, 2017 


                                                


Interest) 
Operating Expenses $1,838,303 $1,446,979 
Depreciation Expense $805,374 $761,456 


 
 
Of note for FY 2016-17 will be a change in the accounting of our Net Pension 
Liability.  Until two years ago, Net Pension Liability was discussed in a footnote to 
the Audit and was not included on the financial statements.  This changed with the 
implementation of GASB 68, which now requires its inclusion on the Balance Sheet 
(or Statement of Net Position).  The idea made sense:  a prior GASB ruling had 
already added the requirement that financial statements include a line item for 
retiree health benefit liabilities.  Requiring a line item for unfunded retiree pension 
liabilities was a logical extension of this line of thinking.   
 
Unfortunately the devil has been in the compliance details of GASB 68.  The 
calculation and journal entries for this very significant line item are complex and not 
really understood by many auditors and agency staff alike even after two years of 
wrestling with it.  For that reason, Mr. Celentano has asked staff if we would like to 
return to confining discussion of Net Pension Liability to a footnote in the audit 
report.  Staff has agreed.  Mr. Celentano does not believe there will be any penalties 
for failing to comply with the letter of GASB 68 given the size of our District. 
 
Eliminating the GASB 68 calculation for Net Pension Liability will save the District 
approximately $750 in annual PERS fees for an extra report containing data required 
to do the GASB 68 calculation, as well as additional fees for the auditor's time.  
More importantly, however, the unfunded liability information provided as 
part of the PERS annual agency valuation report is a more useful and 
understandable representation of our net (unfunded) pension liability and 
the one staff, our PERS actuary, and for that matter the press relies on in 
any discussion of pension liability.  
 
The journal entries required to remove the Net Pension Liability and Deferred 
Inflows/Outflows from our Balance Sheet have not yet been done, awaiting further 
guidance from the Auditor and possible direction from the Board.   
 
 


 
 In FY 2015-16, for example, year-end accounting for changes to Net Pension Liability resulted in an additional 
$173,399 in non-cash Pension Expense. 







Jul '16 - Jun 17


Ordinary Income/Expense
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits
4031.10 · Base Rate 1,487,835.69
4031.11 · Current Charges 534,959.68
4031.12 · Capital Debt Reduction Charge 270,659.58
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits - Other 28,342.58


Total 4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 2,321,797.53


4031.2 · Delinquent Deposits Applied 2,979.35
4031.4 · Delinquent Deposit Payments -3,875.00
4031.5 · Delinquent Deposit Refunds -679.15
4031.6 · Customer Refunds -713.11
4031.7 · NSF Checks -1,181.85


Total 4031 · Water Sales 2,318,327.77


Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,318,327.77


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4447 · Del Deposit Proceeds 1,214.26
4446 · Road Maintenance proceeds 0.00
1002 · Construction flat charges 11,803.60
1001 · CY Direct Charges 724,546.84
1061 · PY Direct Charges 29,105.11
1700 · Interest 22,729.81
3600 · Construction New Services 12,635.79
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 3,340.71
4032 · Rent 97,864.79
4117 · SCWA reimbursement 2,494.86
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,679.18


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 908,414.95


Total Income 3,226,742.72


Gross Profit 3,226,742.72


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 777,787.94
5912 · Overtime 30,073.34
5916 · On-Call Pay 32,505.00
5918 · Extra help - Contract 36,931.20


Total Salary 877,297.48


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies pd ee's) -439.52
5920 · Retirement 204,831.09
5920.2 · Retirement - EE share -53,431.85
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 15,365.82
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 162,451.41
5931 · Retiree Health 8,580.87
5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 44,925.46


Total Benefits 382,283.28


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,259,580.76


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2016 through June 2017


Page 1







Jul '16 - Jun 17


SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Communications


6040-I · Internet service 1,943.02
6040-C · Cell Phones 3,927.39
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 378.36
6040-T · Telephones 14,884.46


Total Communications 21,133.23


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 30,745.04


Total Insurances 30,745.04


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 10,411.96
6151 · Office Maintenance 6,982.67


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 17,394.63


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 7,263.80
6100 · SCADA system 16,370.95
6180 · Distribution System Repairs 96,428.51
6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 51,536.43
6143 · Generator Maintenance 396.19


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 171,995.88


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 10,505.06
6593 · Governmental Fees 33,568.56


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 44,073.62


Office Expense
6410 · Postage 19,758.25
6430 · Printing Expense 4,897.78
6461 · Office Supplies 5,153.41
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 804.11
6890 · Computers/Software 1,251.15


Total Office Expense 31,864.70


Operating Supplies
6300 · Chemicals 17,890.61
6880 · Tools and Equipment 2,741.01
6881 · Safety Equipment 1,167.00


Total Operating Supplies 21,798.62


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 2,640.74
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 10,539.50
6570 · Consultant Fees 17,390.00
6610 · Legal 11,230.00
6630 · Audit/Accounting 35,860.46


Total Professional Services 77,660.70


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,588.76
6840 · Building & Warehouse 28,348.20


Total Rents & Leases 29,936.96


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2016 through June 2017


Page 2







Jul '16 - Jun 17


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 1,670.82
7201 · Vehicle Gas 18,763.16
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 5,533.66


Total Transportation & Travel 25,967.64


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 1,500.00
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,528.56


Total Uniforms 3,028.56


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 100,423.18
7321 · Propane 2,699.73


Total Utilities 103,122.91


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 578,722.49


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,838,303.25


NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
7980 · Depreciation Expense 805,373.81
7930 · Road Maintenance - Mt. Jackson 0.00
7910 · Principal - State Loans 0.00
7900 · Principal Pymt - Bonds 0.00
7911 · Principal - Priv. Placemnt Loan -0.01
7912 · Principal-2013 Cap One Rev Bond 0.00
7920 · Interest expense 416,987.94


Total NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 1,222,361.74


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8573 · Vehicles 0.00
System Upgrades (Cap. Imp.)


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 0.00
8511.20 · CIP 2016 3,306.72
8511.21 · CIP 2017 0.00


Total System Upgrades (Cap. Imp.) 3,306.72


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 3,306.72


Total Expense 3,063,971.71


Net Ordinary Income 162,771.01


Other Income/Expense
Other Income


TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS
4620.2 · Tfers from Operations 702,621.00


Total TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 702,621.00


Total Other Income 702,621.00


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2016 through June 2017


Page 3







Jul '16 - Jun 17


Other Expense
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 300,375.00
8620.10 · Tfer to CIRF - PY Surplus Incom 50,392.00
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 300,000.00
8620.4 · Tfers to Operating Reserves 11,854.00
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000.00
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000.00


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 702,621.00


Total Other Expense 702,621.00


Net Other Income 0.00


Net Income 162,771.01


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2016 through June 2017


Page 4







Jun 30, 17


ASSETS
Current Assets


Checking/Savings
Cash


101 · Cash at County
101.1 · Operations (7106-0100) (Cash Balance at County 776013) 255,161.07
101.2 · Bldg Fund (7106-0200) 195,850.00
101.3 · Oper. Reserve (7106-0300) 86,956.00
101.5 · In-House Constr. Dept 7106-0500 72,683.88
101.7 · CIRF - Dep't 7106-0600 577,936.98
101.10 · State Loan 58340 (7106-0900-LG) 146,740.72
101.6 · Cap/Debt Policy Res (7106-1100) 510,829.00
101.13 · Priv. Placement - 7106-1200 801,357.29


Total 101 · Cash at County 2,647,514.94


102 · Petty Cash and Cash Boxes 500.00
103 · District Bank Accounts


103.1 · West America - Daily $$, EFTs (Payroll, PERS, Deposits) 86,645.19
103.2 · West America - Warrants (For In-house warrants) -7,136.30
103.3 · Flexible Spending Account 7,181.32
103.4 · Delinquent Deposit Account 15,257.39
103.5 · Road Maintenance 5,136.09
103.8 · GO Bond payments 71,337.95


Total 103 · District Bank Accounts 178,421.64


Total Cash 2,826,436.58


Total Checking/Savings 2,826,436.58


Accounts Receivable
105 · Flat Charges Receivable


105.1 · Uncollected flat charges 54,686.49
105.2 · Allow.-Uncollectible Flat Chges -15,403.29


Total 105 · Flat Charges Receivable 39,283.20


109 · Water Sales Receivable 303,836.73


Total Accounts Receivable 343,119.93


Other Current Assets
123 · Inventory 56,504.78
143 · Prepaid expenses 6,250.00


Total Other Current Assets 62,754.78


Total Current Assets 3,232,311.29


Fixed Assets
161 · Land 143,053.50
162 · Buildings & Improvements


162.1 · Cost 29,723,018.64
162.2 · Accumulated Depreciation -9,712,129.54


Total 162 · Buildings & Improvements 20,010,889.10


164 · Equipment
164.1 · Cost 616,822.80
164.2 · Accumulated Depreciation -506,712.16


Total 164 · Equipment 110,110.64


163 · Construction in Progress 195,072.94


Total Fixed Assets 20,459,126.18


TOTAL ASSETS 23,691,437.47


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2017


Page 1







Jun 30, 17


LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities


Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable


201 · Vendors Payable 13,738.43


Total Accounts Payable 13,738.43


Other Current Liabilities
227 · Capital One Bond Current 332,000.00
224 · Private Placement Loan current 138,008.93
205 · State Loans current 127,549.31
222 · GO Bonds current 26,355.00
223 · Interest Payable 149,206.64
207 · Salaries & Benefits Payable 71,804.17
215 · Insurance Payable 7,822.01


Total Other Current Liabilities 852,746.06


Total Current Liabilities 866,484.49


Long Term Liabilities
228 · Pension L - Deferred Inflows 60,072.00
229 · Net Pension (PERS) Liability 500,704.00
235 · Capital One Bond 6,288,000.00
225 · PERB Payable (Post employment retirement health benefit) 707.29
233 · Private Placement Loan 1,917,232.06
220 · Customer Deposits 15,257.39
290 · Road Maintenance Reserves 5,136.09
231 · State Loans 549,307.69
232 · GO Bonds 1,570,629.00


Total Long Term Liabilities 10,907,045.52


Total Liabilities 11,773,530.01


Equity
301 · Contributed Capital 5,088,765.55
310 · Retained Earnings 6,666,370.90
Net Income 162,771.01


Total Equity 11,917,907.46


TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 23,691,437.47


10:51 AM Sweetwater Springs Water District
10/27/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2017


Page 2





		Item V-A - FY 2016-7 Audit

		Item V-A.1 - Profit Loss FY 2016-17

		Item V-A.2 - Balance Sheet 06-30-2017










SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 2, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 (25%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 1st quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 25% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
1Q Revenue is greater than 25% of budgeted amount.  
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in at 1.1% ahead of the 25% 
schedule.  Seasonal fluctuations typically render first quarter water sales higher 
than other quarters due to higher sales for outside watering and greater visitor 
activity during the warmer weather.  In terms of the units of water sold this 
year’s sales are 6.3% higher than last year and have rebounded 14% from the 
record low first quarter sales of FY 2015-16.   
 
Overall revenues are right on track.   
 
 
1Q Expenditures are higher than 25% of budgeted amount.  
 
1Q expenditures are 1.3% higher than budgeted.  This is expected, as 
certain District bills -- such as insurance -- are paid in full at the beginning 
of the fiscal year.   
 







Actual vs, Budgeted thru September 30, 2016 2 
November 2, 2017 


For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual 
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 1Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is typical for the 1st Quarter - most revenues 
won’t come in until later in the year and 2017 and 2018 CIP expenses are paid 
when billed and not on any regular schedule.     
 
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) 
and transfers to in-house construction won’t be happening until later in the 
fiscal year.        
 
Major 1st Quarter expenses are for initial payments for GO Bonds, the Capital 
One Bank Bond, the USDA GO bond, State Loans, and the Private Placement 
Loan.     
 
The 2017 CIP Phase 1 construction costs were budgeted and appropriated in 
FY17 but all of its construction expenses occur in this fiscal year and are 
funded with carryover funds; the first quarter shows the expenses that were 
billed then.   
 
   
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 1st 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 1st Quarter.  
Table 3 includes all the funds listed in the County Fund Balances.  
 
Table 3 is typical for the 1st quarter of the fiscal year for the most part - there are 
many expenses incurred or paid but many revenues not received.    What is not 
typical is that the funds identified for Policy Reserves are not in balance - the 
District has funds to meet Policy Reserves but we have moved funds into CIRF to 
pay expected Phase 1 construction costs.  This will be brought back into balance 
when the USDA Bonds are completed.   
 
Relatively soon we will be sending a $200,000 check to PARS.  We intend for 
most of that check to come out of the Building Fund (0200).  Our use of PARS as 
a location for part of our Policy Reserves changing how Table 3 looks (adding 
PARS and including it into the Policy Reserves section at a minimum).   
 







FY 2017-18 
Actual


2017-18 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.10· Base Rate 364,860 1,528,520 -1,163,660 23.87%
4031.11· Current Charges 188,031 575,358 -387,327 32.68%
4031.12· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 68,429 278,615 -210,186 24.56%
4031.1 · Other Water Sales Revenue 0 0 0 0.0%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 621,320 2,382,493 -1,761,173 26.08% This is a cash water sales figure.   *
Total OPERATING REVENUE 621,320 2,382,493 -1,761,173 26.08%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
1700 · Interest 1,847 8,000 -6,153 23.09%  


3600 · Construction New Services 100 7,000 -6,900 1.43%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 3,437 2,000 1,437 171.86%


4032 · Rent 30,315 98,600 -68,285 30.75%  


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 0 2,500 -2,500 0.0%


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 246 1,500 -1,254 16.4%
  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 35,945 119,600 -83,655 30.06%


Total Income 657,265 2,502,093 -1,844,828 26.27%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 183,529 801,720 -618,191 22.89%  


5912 · Overtime 8,253 33,200 -24,947 24.86%  


5916 · On-Call Pay 8,050 33,100 -25,050 24.32%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 9,386 37,100 -27,714 25.3%  


Total Salary 209,217 905,120 -695,903 23.12%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies p -1,089 0 -1,089 100.0%
5920 · Retirement net employee share 15,051 65,100 -50,049 23.12%  


5920.4 · Retirement - UL 9,030 90,000 -80,970 10.03%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 2,735 15,300 -12,565 17.87%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 47,237 170,100 -122,863 27.77%  


5931 · Retiree Health 4,152 7,680 -3,528 54.06%
In the 1Q, annual contribution to CERBT ($3,000) 
made. *


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 47,224 47,000 224 100.48%
In the 1Q, workers' compensation insurance was 
paid for the year. *


Total Benefits 124,339 395,180 -270,841 31.46%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 333,556 1,300,300 -966,744 25.65%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 486 2,350 -1,864 20.67%
6040-C · Cell Phones 1,145 4,050 -2,905 28.26%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 182 620 -438 29.38%
6040-T · Telephones 5,366 17,000 -11,634 31.57%  


Total Communications 7,179 24,020 -16,841 29.89%


Insurances


6101 · Gen. Liability 36,181 33,000 3,181 109.64%
(In the 1Q, paid for the year. Underbudgeted this 
year.) *


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2017-18 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2017 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2017-18 
Actual


2017-18 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2017-18 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2017 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Total Insurances 36,181 33,000 3,181 109.64%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 2,627 12,500 -9,873 21.01%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 125 6,400 -6,275 1.96%  


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 2,752 18,900 -16,148 14.56%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 1,899 8,800 -6,901 21.58%
6100 · SCADA system 3,201 5,000 -1,799 64.01%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 12,203 50,000 -37,797 24.41%   
6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 5,428 45,000 -39,572 12.06%  


6143 · Generator Maintenance 479 3,200 -2,721 14.98%
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 23,210 112,000 -88,790 20.72%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 726 10,800 -10,074 6.72%  


6303 · Claims 0 1,500 -1,500 0.0%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 6,004 19,000 -12,996 31.6%  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 6,729 31,300 -24,571 21.5%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage 3,289 16,000 -12,711 20.56%  


6430 · Printing Expense 5,152 7,500 -2,348 68.69%
In the 1Q, most printed supplies were purchased for 
the year. *


6461 · Office Supplies 829 4,100 -3,271 20.21%  


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 377 1,100 -723 34.25%


6890 · Computers/Software 511 3,000 -2,489 17.02%  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 10,156 32,200 -22,044 31.54%


Operating Supplies  


6300 · Chemicals 1,131 18,500 -17,369 6.11%  


6880 · Tools and Equipment 794 5,000 -4,206 15.88%  


6881 · Safety Equipment 561 1,200 -639 46.78%
Total Operating Supplies 2,486 24,700 -22,214 10.07%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 607 3,000 -2,393 20.25%
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 3,409 14,000 -10,591 24.35%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 585 18,000 -17,415 3.25%  


6610 · Legal 235 20,000 -19,765 1.18%  


6630 · Audit/Accounting 8,500 35,500 -27,000 23.95%  


Total Professional Services 13,337 90,500 -77,163 14.74%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 313 3,300 -2,987 9.49%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 9,812 29,790 -19,978 32.94% 1Q Bldg. rent paid thru October. *
Total Rents & Leases 10,125 33,090 -22,965 30.6%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 0 2,650 -2,650 0.0%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 4,323 23,000 -18,677 18.8%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 1,323 6,400 -5,077 20.67%


Total Transportation & Travel 5,646 32,050 -26,404 17.62%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 440 1,500 -1,060 29.33%


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2017-18 
Actual


2017-18 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 


the Year
% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect 


changes since last report)
*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2017-18 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2017 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6021.3 · T-shirts 1,694 1,500 194 112.91% In the 1Q, t-shirts were purchased for the year. *
6021.4 · Jackets 0 240 -240 0.0%  


Total Uniforms 2,134 3,240 -1,106 65.85%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 32,980 95,000 -62,020 34.72%  


7321 · Propane 20 3,000 -2,980 0.67%  


Total Utilities 33,000 98,000 -65,000 33.67%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 152,935 533,000 -380,065 28.69%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 486,492 1,833,300 -1,346,808 26.54%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 33 22,000 -21,967 0.15%   
8511.2 - Leasehold Improvements 0 0 0 0.0%  


8517 · Field/office equipment 0 0 0 0.0%  


8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 0.0%
  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 33 22,000 -21,967 0.15%


Total Expense 486,525 1,855,300 -1,368,775 26.22%


Net Ordinary Income 170,740 646,793 -476,053 26.4%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 278,615 -278,615 0.0%  


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 320,000 -320,000 0.0%  


8620.10 · Tfers to CIRF PY Surplus Income 50,392 50,392 100.0%
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
50,392 638,615 -588,223 7.89%


  


 Page 3 of 4







Water Sales


Base Current CDR


Oct $120,214.89 $79,799.60 $21,865.58


Nov $105,494.33 $44,382.70 $19,278.19


Dec $119,855.42 $51,917.20 $21,799.79


TOTAL $345,564.64 $176,099.50 $62,943.56


July $105,543.52 $62,759.60
August $119,815.28 $71,367.00
Sept $105,351.55 $60,696.35


$330,710.35 $194,822.95


$676,274.99 $370,922.45







1  Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District


FY 2016-17 Capital Program Budget Variances as of September 30, 2016 (25%)


FY 17-18
ACTUAL 


(1Q) FY 2017-18


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 2,376 27,000 -24,624 8.8%


Annual Assessment (County) 0 710,000 -710,000 0.0%


Prior Year Assessment 0 40,000 -40,000 0.0%


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 278,615 -278,615 0.0%


Interest 4,468 8,000 -3,532 55.9%


0 0 0 0.0%  


Transfers to CIRF from Operations 0 320,000 -320,000 0.0%


0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


0 1,463,000 -1,463,000 0.0%


0 0 0 0.0%


TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE 6,844 2,871,615 -2,864,771 0.2%


EXPENSES   


Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 64,284 64,284 0 100.0%


Cap One Revenue Bond 451,160 566,508 -115,348 79.6%


Total Bond Payments 515,444 630,792 -115,348 81.7%


State Loan Payments 73,309 146,438 -73,129 50.1%


Private Placement Loan 117,007 234,014 -117,007 50.0%


Total Debt Payments 705,760 1,011,244 -305,484 69.8% Sum of all debt payments


2017 CIP 406,463 406,463 na
Carryover expenses from FY17 Phase 1 (total 
$732,000)


2018 CIP 1,463,000 -1,463,000 0.0% Design Expenses, budget plan under review


In-House Construction Projects 199 25,000 -24,801 0.8%


TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,112,421 2,499,244 -1,386,823 44.5%


1,112,421 1,036,244 76,177


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -1,105,577  372,371 -1,477,948 -296.9%


Net Capital Funding -167,181 348,077 -515,258 -48.0%


=Net Operating Revenues + Assessments + 
Capital Interest - Total Debt Payments


Funds from Reserves


USDA Bond Proceeds


TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES WO  
Projected 2017 CIP Construction Exp


Transfers to CIRF from Operations for 
prior year surplus


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations







FY 17-18


Actual 1Q


Operating Budget Cash Reserve 255,161       274,995     (19,833.93)     
corresponds to 
Operations (0100)


Operating Reserve (25% of Operating Exp) 86,956           458,325     (371,369.00)   


corresponds to 
Operating Reserve 
0300), Low


Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 52,315        252,811     (200,496.00)   


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
1100)


Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000     -                


Included in Capital and 
Debt Policy Reserve 
(1100)


Total District Policy 644,432 1,236,131 (591,699)      
TOTAL Reserves 1,591,157 2,594,683 (1,003,526)   


Reserves Above (below) Policy (actual) 926,891 1,415,968 -489,077
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


Reserves Above (below) Policy (budgeted) 355,026 1,415,968 -1,060,942


DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF (7106-0600) $371,767.49 (334,700)      706,467
OPERATIONS (0100) $255,161.07 458,325       -203,164
OPERATING RESERVE (0300) $86,956.00 274,995       -188,039
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY RESERVE 
(1100) 302,315       502,811       -200,496
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (0500) $72,485.12 104,315       -31,830
BUILDING (0200) $195,850.00 213,850       -18,000
CAP ONE BOND AND CITIZENS BANK 
LOAN (1200) $233,190.69


802,112       -568,921  Made first of two payments 


FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS (0400) -                64,284         -64,284
STATE LOANS (0700, 0900) $73,431.71 146,438       -73,006  Made first of two payments 


STATE LOANS RESERVES (0800,1000) -            146,739       -146,739 Including this in other reserves.


1,591,157    2,232,430  -641,273


DISTRICT RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES (1Q)
District Policy Reserves


Total Funds Available 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (1Q) 17-18 Budget
Difference 


Actual-FY18 Comments









		Item V-B - Actual v Budgeted - 1Q 2017-18

		Item V-B.1 - Budget variances as of 09-30-2017 (100%)

		Sheet1

		Water Sales breakdown



		Item V-B.2 - Capital Budget variances for 17-18  (25%)

		Table 2. FY16Q2



		Item V-B.3 - Fund and Loan Balances as of 9-30-2017 (25%)

		Table 3



		Item V-B.4 - County Funds thru 09-30-2017






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: October 5, 2017 
  
SUBJECT: GUERNEWOOD PARK RESORT WATER SERVICE REQUEST TO 
THE DISTRICT  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation from General Manager Steve Mack 
regarding the Guernewood Park Resort request for water service from the District and 
provide direction to staff.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none at this time.  


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Guernewood Park Resort is a proposed hotel/motel with a reported 120 rooms and 
a restaurant which is located next to the Dubrava Condominiums and Hulburt Creek in 
Guernewood Park.   
 
At the October meeting I reported that we had agreed with the consultant Jean 
Kapolchok that we could agree to proceed with the modeling needed to determine the 
District's ability to serve this project if the Project pays for this modeling work through 
an agreement with the District.  We provided an agreement but, at the time of this 
report writing, we have not received a signed agreement and check, which would allow 
the work to proceed.  I have contacted Ms. Kapolchok about this and she responded 
that she would look into it.  I expect to have more news at the Board meeting.   
  








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 2, 2017  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE REVIEW OF DISTRICT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES; 
APPOINTING AN AD HOC POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a staff presentation regarding review of District 
Policies and Procedures, appoint an ad hoc Policies and Procedures Review Committee, 
and provide direction to staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the October meeting this subject was introduced.  The Board agreed with moving 
forward with Policies and Procedures review and possible changes and with appointing 
an ad hoc Policies and Procedures Review Committee.  That latter action was not 
included in the recommended action for that meeting and so this item has been placed 
on the November Board agenda.   
 
A previous P&P revision was helped by Board assistance.  Staff recommends appointing 
an ad hoc committee to work with staff in coming up with suggestions on P&P revisions, 
discussing those suggestions with the Board, and then making the changes.   
 





		Meeting Date: November 2, 2017 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 2, 2017  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in September were 29,495 units (67.7 AF, 
(Guerneville cycle) and production was 67.1 AF.  Compared to one year ago, production and 
sales this month were higher (65.5 AF and 67.3 AF, respectively).  The water lost 
percentage has somewhat stabilized system-wide, but it's higher than we want.     Figure 1 
shows sales, production and % difference since 2008.     


 
2. Leaks:  In September we had 15 total leaks and spent 111 man-hours on them.   Those are 


more leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and to September one year ago 
(11 and 51).    Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately with a total leaks line as 
well.     


   
3. Guerneville Rainfall: It's the start of the rainy season - this year we've had approximately 


a half inch in October - one year ago we had approximately 8.5 inches by now.   Figure 3 
shows monthly rainfall compared to prior years, the long-term average and the recent 
average.          


 
4. River Lane Property Sale:  I haven't received an update as of this writing; should have 


some news by the meeting. 
 
5. Monte Rio Trails Project:  Monte Rio Recreation and Parks District will submit applications 


to the Open Space District shortly to get into the queue for review. 
  
6. 2017 CIP: This project is mostly done - we are waiting to hear from Coastland to proceed 


with the Notice of Completion. 
 
7. In-House Construction Projects: 3 in-house construction projects were reported for 


October: replaced service and 20 ft of line on Cherry Street (26 man-hours), new meter, 
stop and box lid due to customer tampering on Starrett Hill Drive (3 man-hours), Eagles 
Nest, put blowoff in box (21 man-hours).  


 
8. Regional Fires Impacts:  There were no direct, physical impacts from the regional fires on 


the District but there were some learning experiences: during the early days of the fire, 
Comcast Internet and Verizon were not working in this area.  District landline phones (AT&T) 
were working and there were no interruptions in power.  District radios continued to work.  
This impacted our on-call operations as some staff only have cell phones.  I was able to 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 4 
November 2, 2017 
 


monitor District emails from home as I have satellite Internet (the only time this has been a 
good thing).   One field staff had to evacuate his home but the home did not burn.  One field 
staff participated in the fire response as a voluntary fireman.   


 
We have been considering changing to a voice over internet phone service; the experience 
from the fires gives us pause, but we have had times when AT&T landline phones have been 
down, as well. 


 
 
9.  Gantt Chart:   Nothing in the Gantt Chart for November.       
 
 


 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-
08


Mar-
09


Sep-
09


Mar-
10


Sep-
10


Mar-
11


Sep-
11


Mar-
12


Sep-
12


Mar-
13


Sep-
13


Mar-
14


Sep-
14


Mar-
15


Sep-
15


Mar-
16


Sep-
16


Mar-
17


Sep-
17


S
a


le
s


 a
n


d
 P


ro
d


u
c


ti
o


n
 (


A
F


)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
if


fe
re


n
c


e 
(%


)


Sales


Production


%Difference







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 4 
November 2, 2017 
 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline 
Breaks 


Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Mar-
09


Sep-
09


Mar-
10


Sep-
10


Mar-
11


Sep-
11


Mar-
12


Sep-
12


Mar-
13


Sep-
13


Mar-
14


Sep-
14


Mar-
15


Sep-
15


Mar-
16


Sep-
16


Mar-
17


Sep-
17


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


ci
p


it
at


io
n


 (
in


)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


Dryest (1977)


2016


07-17 Avg


2017


2018


-


 
 
 







 
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 FY18+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2017 CIP Phase 2&3 Award of 
Contract


        2017 CIP Construction Starts


·        USDA Bond


Urban Water Management Plan Oct-16


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal August-17
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: November 2, 2017 



